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Farrin, Jane (DCS) i : —
From: " Bordoni, Maria (DCS) 7 B

" Seni: Wednesday, 25 January 2006 4:90 PM
“To:r - - - Oxord, Gary (DCS) )
Subjeciz ~ RE: Securily Cameras G Division )
- Gary you will need fo commence consulta’t{on locally and l would suggest the qu;c&er the:
better..1 thought your a[ready had as Peter in fact asked me foday if you were.......a camera .
policy will take too long.given ARG ........PAP and others all us& cameras for obseration may |

suggest you formulate a LOP like they have in the inferim whilsi the larger corporate asﬁects
are dealt with., Clearfy the dept is not going o go fo the extent of funding this and have ihe
same work praciices remaining......... - as yourindicated in your brief thete are over expendifure »#
isues that will be picked up by this initiafive.?, clearly you had something in mind when you
did the costings on how You see it working.....the precedent is set with others....... befter it

" becomes an ISSSLIS before ihey are ﬁred than afterwards ..... Fgo for fEreeenlooe

—

cheers L . ST .

Maria Boydoni - ; -
Du‘ecmr Cusiadlal Services o . : o

This e-mail may coniairt conﬁdenua] intormaiion, which aflso may be legally privileged. On!y theintended racrpxems may access, use,
disiiibuie or copy this e-mail. If ihis e-muail is received in error, please inform the sender by rejum e-mail and delete the original. If there are
doubis about the vdlidiiy ofihis message, please conjactthe sender by ielephone. 1tis ;he reuplenf's responmbTry jo check The e—mq‘[
and any cxf‘ached Tesfor viruses. v .

This e-mail is personal. - is nof auihorised by, nar sent on behdif of, the Deparimeni for Comectional Services or the Govemment of Scuth
Ausifalia .. . .. - .

——Origmal Message—-

From: Oxford, Gary (DCS)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 January 2006 1:05 P

To: Bordoni, Maria (DCS) . . .- ‘

Subject: FW: Security Cameras G Division ’ ;- ' J

" " Hello Maria

with the prospects of this job being completed possxbly by end of February -we will need {o finalise a
SOP on constant observation as I feel 1 will get some resistance from local PSA as ﬁ;ls will take away”
over’nme ‘rom them. . .

Gary

——0Original Message——— i

Froms: Post, Brian {(DCS), )

Seniz Wednesday, 25 January 2006 10:38 AM

" Yoz Bartlett, Michelle (DCS); O,\lord Gary (DCS)
Cc: Tomas, Chatles (besy - .
Subject: RE: Security Cameras & Dmsmn

Sormy L was in Port Augusia yesterday-and have only gé}‘. fothis fE—gne@I now.

Status is thai Charles Tomas, when he returns from leave next Tuesday s fo arrange a trial of hoth Fixed
and Paniilf cameras fo assess which s the best to install. Once decision is made he will cost the project

and we will get funds.approval to prooeed Procuremem of the four cameras will onIy take a few days, bit
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